

NEW SECTION. Sec. 23. The following acts or parts of acts are each repealed:

- (1) Section 11, chapter 176, Laws of 1963, section 3, chapter 111, Laws of 1965 and RCW 32.12.100;
- (2) Section 6, chapter 230, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 35.38.120;
- (3) Section 7, chapter 230, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 35.38.130;
- (4) Section 8, chapter 230, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 35.38.140;
- (5) Section 3, chapter 230, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 36.48.160;
- (6) Section 4, chapter 230, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 36.48.170;
- (7) Section 5, chapter 230, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 36.48.180;
- (8) Section 1, chapter 6, Laws of 1951 and RCW 33.52.010;
- (9) Section 11, chapter 193, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 39.58.110;
- (10) Section 43.85.010, chapter 8, Laws of 1965, section 14, chapter 193, Laws of 1969 ex. sess., section 15, chapter 126, Laws of 1973, section 7, chapter 77, Laws of 1975 1st ex. sess. and RCW 43.85.010;
- (11) Section 43.85.030, chapter 8, Laws of 1965, section 1, chapter 132, Laws of 1967, section 15, chapter 193, Laws of 1969 ex. sess., section 16, chapter 126, Laws of 1973 and RCW 43.85.030;
- (12) Section 1, chapter 230, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 43.85-.250; and
- (13) Section 2, chapter 230, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 43.85.260.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 24. If any provision of this act or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of the act or the application of the provision to other persons or circumstances is not affected.

Passed the House March 14, 1983.

Passed the Senate April 12, 1983.

Approved by the Governor April 21, 1983.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State April 21, 1983.

CHAPTER 67

[House Bill No. 787]

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION—REMUNERATION DEFINITION EXCLUDES ARMED FORCES RESERVE PAY

AN ACT Relating to unemployment compensation; and amending section 33, chapter 35, Laws of 1945 as last amended by section 3, chapter 2, Laws of 1970 ex. sess. and RCW 50.04.320.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 33, chapter 35, Laws of 1945 as last amended by section 3, chapter 2, Laws of 1970 ex. sess. and RCW 50.04.320 are each amended to read as follows:

For the purpose of payment of contributions, "wages" means the remuneration paid by one employer during any calendar year to an individual in its employment under this title or the unemployment compensation law of any other state in the amount specified in RCW 50.24.010. If an employer (hereinafter referred to as a successor employer) during any calendar year acquires substantially all the operating assets of another employer (hereinafter referred to as a predecessor employer) or assets used in a separate unit of a trade or business of a predecessor employer, and immediately after the acquisition employs in his trade or business an individual who immediately ~~((prior to))~~ before the acquisition was employed in the trade or business of ~~((such))~~ the predecessor employer, then, for the purposes of determining the amount of remuneration paid by the successor employer to ~~((such))~~ the individual during ~~((such))~~ the calendar year which is subject to contributions, any remuneration paid to ~~((such))~~ the individual by ~~((such))~~ the predecessor employer during ~~((such))~~ that calendar year and ~~((prior to such))~~ before th acquisition shall be considered as having been paid by ~~((such))~~ the successor employer.

For the purpose of payment of benefits, "wages" means the remuneration payable by one or more employers to an individual for employment under this title during his base year.

"Remuneration" means all compensation paid for personal services including commissions and bonuses and the cash value of all compensation paid in any medium other than cash. The reasonable cash value of compensation paid in any medium other than cash and the reasonable value of gratuities shall be estimated and determined in accordance with rules prescribed by the commissioner. Remuneration does not include payments to members of a reserve component of the armed forces of the United States, including the organized militia of the state of Washington, for the performance of duty for periods not exceeding seventy-two hours at a time.

Passed the House March 29, 1983.

Passed the Senate April 11, 1983.

Approved by the Governor April 21, 1983.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State April 21, 1983.

CHAPTER 68

[Engrossed Senate Bill No. 3076]

GARBAGE TRUCKS—AXLES—TIRES—WEIGHT LIMITATIONS

AN ACT Relating to garbage trucks; amending section 46.44.095, chapter 12, Laws of 1961 as last amended by section 159, chapter 158, Laws of 1979 and RCW 46.44.095; and adding a new section to chapter 46.04 RCW.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

NEW SECTION. Sec. 1. There is added to chapter 46.04 RCW a new section to read as follows: